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STATE BOARD OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS

President: Edward L. Lilly, 1949
Ex-officio members: R. H. Riley, M.D., Director, State
Board of Health; Huntington Williams, M.D., Health Com-
missioner of Baltimore; E. R. Davies, M.D., Assistant Health
Commissioner of Baltimore.

Appointed: William F. Wooden, Vice-President, 1949; Sol
Levinson, Treasurer, 1949; Charles E. Delosier, Secretary,
1949; Jerome C. M. Cvach, 1949; Charles F. Evans, 1949;
J. Willis Wells, 1949.

State Office Building, Annapolis Telephone: Annapolis 4146

The State Board of Funeral Directors was established and its
powers and duties prescribcd by the General Assembly in 1902 (Code
1939, Art. 43, sec. 326). The Governor, with the consent of the Senate,
appoints seven of the members of the Board; the Director of the
State Board of Health, the Commissioner and Assistant Commis-
sioner of Health of Baltimore City serve ex-officio. It is the duty
of any person carrying on the business of Funeral Directing and
Embaiming in the State, to have his name registered with the State
Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers, and to procure a license
to carry on the business of Funeral Directing and Embalming.
Licenses are renewed annually, and the Board has the power to
suspend or revoke any license. It is the duty of the Board to make
rules and regulations for the enforcement of provisions in the laws
regarding Funeral Directing and Embalming. In general, the laws
deal with qualifications and examinations of all applicants for license
and registration. Examinations are held annually in Baltimore City.

Publications: Laws and By-Laws Governing Funeral Directors
and Embalmers in Maryland, 1948.

Appropriations: None

1948 1949
Fees and Licenses $7,135 $7,135
Staff: 2

MARYLAND BOARD OF PHARMACY

President: T. Ellsworth Ragland, 1950

L. M. Kantner, Secretary-Treasurer, 1949; Charles S.
Austin, Jr., 1953; Robert J. Spittel, 1951; S. Earl Webster,
1952.

2411 North Charles Street, Baltimore 8  Telephone: University 4280

The Board of Pharmacy was created by an Act of the General
Assembly in 1902, The Governor appoints five members, one annually,
from a list of pharmacists submitted by the Maryland Pharmaceutical
Association. Two members must be residents of Baltimore City, and
three, residents of the counties of the State (Code 1939, Art. 43, sec.
247). This Board licenses pharmacists, by examination and reci-
procity, issues permits for the operation of retail pharmacies, and for
the manufacture of drugs, medicines, toilet articles, dentifrices and
cosmetics. In cooperation with the State Department of Health, the
Board enforces the pharmacy and drug laws of the State.



